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Follow-up Review of the Tuition Refund Program (07/08-2)
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CITY OF

FORT LAUDERDALE

| City Auditor's Office
Memorandum
No: 07/08-18
Date: September 24, 2008
To:  Mayor Jim Naugle
Vice-Mayor Charlotte E. Rodstrom

Commissioner Carlton B. Moore
Commissioner Christine Teel

Commissioner Cindi Hutchinson /
From: John Herbst, CPA, CGFO, MBA
City Auditor

Re:  Follow-up of Audit of the Tuition Refund Program (Report #07/08-06)

The City Auditor’s Office has performed a follow-up of our Audit of the Tuition Refund Program
(Report #07/08-06). Our review procedures consisted of staff inquiries and limited analysis of
documentation provided by management. We did not perform substantial tests of evidence
supporting the replies from the staff responsible for resolving audit findings and recommendations.

We made 4 recommendations related to our audit finding. To date, 3 of the audit finding
recommendations have been implemented or are in process. The remaining recommendation that
has not been implemented is not considered to be a significant deficiency or material weakness and is
therefore considered closed at this time.

The attached table illustrates the recommendations that have been implemented or are in progress as
of August 11, 2008.

Staff: James Hamill, Audit Manager
Pamela Winston, Staff Auditor

cc: George Gretsas, City Manager
Harry Stewart, City Attorney
Jonda Joseph, City Clerk
Stephen Scott, Assistant City Manager
Averill Dorsett, Director of Human Resources Department
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